STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE SOUTH CAROLINA
) COURT OF APPEALS
) Case No: 2019GS1001878

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) Warrant No: 2018A1010205787 RE CEIVED

) Charge: Violation of Probation

MAR 25 2019
SC Court of Appeals

REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION
ON APPEAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS.

Charles Bunton,

Defendant.

N N N N S - ' ' -’

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this Honorable
Court that:

1. He is the appointed standby attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case.
The defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

2. The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defender's Office as
an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

3. The defendant-appellant has been informed that he may request assistance from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal.

4. A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.
5. The defendant-appellant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this appeal

unless that office's Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to this appeal and that
he cannot afford to hire an attorney.

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the SOU&ZTW m

Robert L. Wehrman, Appointed Counsel for
Charles Bunton

Charleston, South Carolina

Dated: Mf&ﬂ\ﬂ 'Il, ,2019.




STATE OF SOUTH CAR‘OLINA“A ) S

o y ~ .7 )% VERIFICATION
. COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) .- _ o
Personally appeared before me the above 51gned attorney, who bemg ﬁrst dulyi L
f.sworn deposes and says that he has read the foregomg Request for Representatlon on
Appeal and knows the allegatlons contained therem are true -except as to those which may

L

. be alleged to be upon 1nformat10n and belief and as to those he believes them to be true. ' |

'SWORN to and subscrlbed before me - | ) ,
this 20 day of Macch ,2019. R

Owéw

| NOTARY PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA ’

My Comrmssmn Explres: 7/ 9*5/ 9‘\



* APPELLATE DEFENSE CHECKLIST -

The documents forwarded with this. letter have had a check mark placed by them.
Documents not applicable to thls case have been marked N/A. All other documents w111 be
_forwarded at a later date.’ : :

\/ -’1. ,,Copy of Appeal pap‘ers sen:t‘to S.C.'Court of Appeals

. Copy of Warrants and accompanymg Afﬁdawts
_/3 .-Copy of Indlctments '

v I 4. Copy of written Motions

'N(A'. 5. :Copy of Wrrtten Request to Charge

vy 7 6. wCopy of Defendant's Statement

N ’A’ 7. Copy of Wrrtten Exh1b1ts 1ntroduced at trial

‘/8 Copy of Sentenemg Sheet



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

County of Onoy Ve Indictment Number:

STATE VS. 19 . -6s-_ /D - OI57%
W\es &Wf\'bﬁ Probation C@ W-/0./¢ . ol 5

AKA: 3549

Race: Sex: - Name of Original Offense: ifh i

DOB: Original A/W#: 2018 A /01020971877

SSN: Date of Original Offense:  75.9. , ¥ e

SID# Conviction S.C.Code §: & . 13.01)0( 7 )

ConvictionCDRCode#: Q. [/ ©® [/ 9 |/ 7
Original Sentence: @ \jrs 5 5 y,s prob
/ '

ORD
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditi probation ordere: B PR [3 in the Court

of General Sessions of GAa/Ic (& ] County, and/or theaddiﬁonal congditions ordered by the Court in probation

continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth inthetafPabhat{iAs ;
2.4./4 . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the bsence) of the defendant, | find that the above

named defendant has violated the following go?dition(s) of probation: (US@L@@ ] @fﬁpmfs as provided in the affidavit)
10 and Spcd & /aﬂdl&oné

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
/B/th: suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve g he remainder
(53] =
_ < of

AV =]
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve_ * '— onths}&ars’ m'original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the con itionsSet forthARthe gy |

attached order and not inconsistent with this order.

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, s
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

. =0

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from sup isio?on.o-f_éthiéyate.

O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory |f convicfed ofc?st or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

/El/ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: /BD'e'partmentfees Civil judgment:  ODepartment fees

OFines and other fe8% Tarrearage / balance) OFines and other fees
ORestitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance) CRestitution (and 20%)

/a/ Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

(ZONoui Al ﬁ;(_oﬂnmwc’ ATU.&J{} for 1D c{bfﬁ/ﬁm sewedl.
fer ordev

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

O The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
O The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time.

O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.
A

Fa A0k
This _}&  dayof Nareh : jsglq : WAVAIM IR,

C hayle sten Presiding Ju{ge fLIl
? udicial Circuit
Vi

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to cenlify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature . Witnessed by
ul\ab}( » 519N fA’VJL«oL

Signed this 7 dayof Mlawzh 3019 at ol ééhw stron sc
ity

" “Day Month Year

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender



: T . Probation _ oo
g  ARREST WARRANT
L W::mggggm R Sl i '.lrIndlctménrNumber19—GS-10-0]878“ i - o
e Haen, 1.9.?.8,““ R :,;_ »~—-—~-Q T e e g*.‘f‘——'""’ WarmntNumber W.1o_1g.o115 - :
. 3 'Stare Identlﬁatlon No, {SID) 0'+775832"
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2 |
COUNTY GF CHARLESTON = -

Sos v

" MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

It appeanngfrom the attached aﬁlda\nt that there aré reasanable grounds ta believe that GIARLESJOSEPH BUNTON did on the4day of March 201 ] \nolate the

_ criminal layvs;pftthtataof_'Soum Carolina assetforfhbelow- b

~

*

DESCR!PHONOFOFFENSE. N S

TO ANY 1AW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF TH(S .STATE OR COUNTY OR .OF THE MUNICIPAL"Y OF NOHTH CHARLESTON AND ANY CONST ABLE OF THIS )

By vlolatmgall or parts of condluons 10+ and spec!al condmons asordered under IND?I19-GS~10-01878”byfhe Charla_ston Coumyfoun:uf G’eneral Sess:ons

M

according to law, A copy.of this Arrést Warrant shall bedellvered to the d
e NORTH.CHARLESTON 5.C thls 4 day ofMarch,zow
- i

County of CHARLESTON Coe

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e

. State on the 4 day of March,

- Now, therefore, you ape empoweréd and directed to amrest the said defendantand bring CHARLESJOSEPH BUNTON before me, fpnhwlth to’ bedealt with
fendant atthie time of ltseXecutton, or' as sdon;’ thereafteras is practtcable Done at

oRa ol

s AFFIDAVIT e e

Personéﬂy appearad-before e, one Chrlstian)\ulbach  who, first heifig disly swom, deposes andsays that CHARLES JOSEPH BU
;_‘l_, violate thécnminal lawrof the State.of South Carolina in the folluwing particulat:

DESCR]PTION OF OFFENSE:

NTON did w:thin this Cqunty and

. By violating-allor partsof conditions 1 q_ar_\d-'spg‘:gsiai ‘cond]tiens: as ordered under INll #19-GS-1 0-01 878 by thecharleston County Caurt of Gengral Sesslons

ST |-
] H o

W

cause is based'on the: fcllowmg faéts:.

111e ‘affiant states that theie is- probable cause to baheve that the: defendant named above did commit Lhe cﬁme(s) set forth and !hatsuch probable :

By violating the court’ ordered
offender was admxtced intg the- program on. 3/1/19 and chose to
offender failed ' to. make any contact with the Pxobation offlca
program. By vio-lat::.ng condition’ #10, -the’ offender has failad

special condition of comp].etin

g the SC STRONG (Del.ancey sr.reet) Erogram ;:he
walk away from ‘the prog¥an on 3/3/15. The
‘following his unsuccessful discharge E;:om the’

To follow the advice: an& instructiéns ag noted on__

his condlt.mns of prnhatinn

oo SWoOrN 16 and: Subscrlbed before me - : . —
thts4dayofMarcn,2o19 ’ Lt

C‘A-\Mbao‘_

' y . . Affiant, | A
- / e Addres. 4080 BRIDGEVIEWDRIVE o e e
o [ T nf M/ ? = . , " T SU[TE 100 ol
: : ST Signaturébf r}otary Pu e NQRTH. CHARLESTON 294057484
7> 07) / RN By 740-1558. .
My COm?JSSIOH Eliplres / R .. ) .

—— 151(remplnla)[RevlsiunBReu&luané-ﬂsIﬂI?‘{iS = T

Tt




RETURN

Gonstable or Law Erforcement. Officer

A copy of this'Arrest Wartant was delivered by me 1o the
following deféndant:

(el ﬁg’a‘\. }?l,w tes

onthe SJ day-of Lj?Ml\ -(Zﬁjq .

il

e

Constable or-Law Enforcement Officer
ehr

This Wartant s cerified for seryice in [County of warrant”
Certlfication] County. The. accused is to be-armested.and. brought
before me to dealt with accaiding to-law. ’

(LS)

Signature of Judge

Form 161 (Templete) Revisior'8 Revision Dato 24/t 172015)

STATE OF SOUTH CARQL|NA JNFORMATI_ON ‘ON DEFENDANT
COUNTY OF ' Nar::\e CHARLES JOSEPH BUNTON
CHARLESTON Address
THE STATE Phone
‘agains‘t Sex
CHARLES JOSEPH BUNTON |, Weight
Social Seeurity Number,
ARREST WARRANT INFORMATION ON WITNESSES
Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision ~ Address
Phone o 3
= J
p ot : S LD .
Offense Section;  '24-21-450 Name | .= =1 ‘
Address ‘ frg :'J N |
Daie 3/472019 'phone ‘ — on ] |
. S s S i . 5 ‘Tv. T b :"E
Officer and Agéncy; SC Departiment of Probation, Name ga = =3
Parole and Pardon Services: Ay == =
Phone. - N P j
Christian Aulbach
) Name- h
PR Address:
Di itio :
H— Phone
' PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Magistrate. ; "
‘Sentence e }
on ' ) -
with &
Attomey for the Defendant.
Co-Defendants. Degcision
/ 'BAIL
Dateset }1/ 4 A
e, -
Amouni o b
Surety' 4
Page 2012

R ECEIVE])

MAR 25 2019

SC Court of Appeals



«CDL Yes O3 No T 'CMV Yes 03 No O Hazmai Yes C1-No O

Clerk.of CoutDeputy, Clerk: - 7 4 . : Code:
Court Reporter; _ﬁ%‘ e Sentence Date:
o a .

:SCCA/2)7(0472018)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e INTHEC " yT'OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE.VS. : INDICTMENT/CASEH: "2‘019-95’ -(0-01878 -
CHARLES.JOSEPH BUNTON: ki boaws zo 1010205787
AKA: : Daic of Offense:

COR Code #:, 2877

Addrcss
iy,
DIH.

SENTENCE SHEET  MAR 25 2019

-a | o S Recevep

l.ﬁ di;positién ofthe said indi'ci.md.rit- comes now, the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF ar 0 PLEADSSC Court Of Appea,s

TO: Shoplifting- Enhancement
In violation-of § 16-13-0L{0(A) of the S.C. Codle of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877

0 NQN-YIOLENT ‘0 VIOLENT: C SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIQUS O Mandatory GPS ‘0O §17-25-45
(CSC:wiminar i or CSC v»/mlnor 39

‘The charge is; O As indicted, I Lesser Included Offense, . ® Defendant. Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (def 's iniials).

“The plea is: O Without'Negotintions orRecommendation, ® Ncgomucd Sentence; L_J Recommcndm (ihe State;
ATTES'[ 4 Z/
. )& W/ 74906 d ﬁz’% '

TV|ch \\Uutakcr Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar# Dcfcndant )'&nqmeyv for Defendant SC Bar ¥

WHEREFORE; the Defendan ns ymmitted to th tn(e Departmént of Corrections [ ‘County Detention Center,

fora Qeterminate term of _ mma@/o O under the: Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §______; provided that upon the service bf dayslmonths/vcaﬁrg and or payment

of & ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e

meonthg/years and stbject to'Soath Carolina Departrent of ‘Probation, Pardleand Pardon Service standatd conditions of probation; WhICh

are incorporated by reference.

0O CONCURRENTor CONSECUTWE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for nme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40:t6 be caleulated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. /<43 ¢

‘1 The Défendani is'to be placed an Central Registry. of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o-S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to. 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis. unlaw(ul for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ar 16-25-65 (Doméstic
leence) to ship, transport, .possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred ‘O Def. Waivés Hearing’ O Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% ee:. s . .
Paymen| Terms: ____ i Obtain GED O
[T Sct by SCDPPPS Anchd Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp,
4 May serve W/E beginaing’
Recipient: ; .Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: [ s Random Drug/Aléohal Testing, B/
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - Fine mqy'bp-bd’. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1}Conv. Surcharge) §100 s {00y pmts. of §, Beginning
§14-1:211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $1G0 ) S _____ Paid‘io Publi¢ Défender Fund
§56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512
§56-1-286 (DUI-Breath Test) S25
Proviso (Pl}ﬁlfc"Dcf/P}obalion) ‘$500
§14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
"§14-12213.(Drug Court Surcliarge)’ $150
§50:21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 : ‘4
'§56-3- 2942(]) (Vehicle Assssment) $4(/ea f_ Appomled PD rappomtcd other.¢ounsel, '
‘3% to County (i{:paid in installmients) ‘$ '$ ]Z 75 Proviso requires $500:be paid.to Clerk

TOTAL s_Lu37s during probatian.and shall. be collected peloi

. ; , Presiding fudge:
m Judge Code:

TEVAeYo!



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN T-IE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' FORITHE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON Warrant-Nos.: 2018A.101 0205787;
Chmbcs Shoplifting (Propetty Offense
‘Euhancemcnt), Probation Violation
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
-versus-

CHARLES JOSEPH BUNTON,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
, )
Defendant, )
)

MAR 25 2019

RECRIVE])

e 2 :
 During the week of Marcl; y/ ‘."'.,;2'?1-:9:_, the Defcndaﬁqggh@a%ﬁpﬁﬂals

in Charleston County, the Honovable R. Markley Dcnms, Jr., presiding, on the .above

captioned charge to a negotiated sentence of §

completion ofﬁ-.SC"St‘rjon. and 3 vears robation.

To ensure the understanding of the parties twhen entenng ‘this gmlty plea, the parties

have agreed to negotiate thc following additional ccndmons/clauscs:

1.

The supervision ouitlined i in this plea

the 3 years agreed to as “patt of this (Ilea
LL tesultin d revocation in filll ofthe §-

Failure to complete SC Slrong SHA

‘year sentence,

Pursuant to:8.C, Code § 24-13-40.
agree that, on the above captioned ¢
days time served.

- ghiall NOT be terminated early; prior to

Failure to completé-the 3 years of probert:ion SHALL résult in a revocation in
‘full of the 8-year sentence,. . :

omnctxon, Deféndant is entitfed to n3

< o=

“Z i —

o P “w

f ot I

: e

e =3

;;-:' §

o -
i35

g AN e

e P )

42 f =

L m— ."?.

iy

Years susperided. on_the successful

Joth the State -and the. Defe!idant ‘hereby.



T)’lc{ Whlyﬁkcr R TR : Charlcs Bunton, Defendant Ny R .
L AssrstantSohmtorﬂ_ o ;._f;'.-'.»___._,__gr___,h_.,:__._4._&_‘.;_ e mm— : v'"f”i"*‘iﬁ”“"““m e

RoberrWelu'man Lo IR -..j'-..;‘ T . o [

Attomey for the Defcndant e , o CTRN

Chal.{C.:COH South Caro]ma




" "*COUNTY OF CHARLESTON *_': "

. County present upon therr oath

STATE OF SOUTH"CAROLINA“,T N
L e

At a Court of General Sessrons convened F ebruary 201 9 , the Grand Jurors of Charleston

)

T SHOPL[FTING- ENHANCEMENT T
o iThat in Charleston County, South Carolma on or about October 9 2018 the Defendant Charles 2 Co

e ;loseph Bunton with- the mtent to deprlve Walmart of the possessron ‘use, or benetrt ot

B f'merchandrse wrthout paymg the full retarl value drd (1) take possessron of carry away, transfer

: .from one person to another or from one area ofa retall mercantrle establrshment to another area,

- or’ cause to be camed away or transferred merchandrse drsplayed held stored or offered for sale a

. ',by a store. or other retall mercantrle estabhshment or. (2) alter transfer or remove any label

. Vpnce tag markmg, mdrcra of value or any other markmgs whlch ard in determlmng value afﬁxed :

‘10 any merchandrse displayéd, held stored or offered for sale m astore- or. other retarl mercantrle P

o estabhshment and atternpts to purchase 'the m rchandrse personally or in consort wrth another for s o

ﬁ'less than the tull retall value or. (3) transfer merchandrse drsplayed held stored or offered for .

'__'_\sale by a store or other retall mercantlle establrshment from the contamer in whrch 1t is dlsplayed o

S 10 any other contamer That sald merchandtse was valued at Two Thousand ($2 000 OO) Dollars T

. _or less and the Defendant has been prevrously convrcted of at least two (2) offenses: for Wthl‘l theT_i o

. term of i imprisonment is contmgent upon the value of the property mvolved Thrs 1s in vrolatron o

;_ of Sectrons 16-13-110 and 16 I 57 ofthe South Caro]ma Code ofLaws (1976) as amended cie 2

s Agamst the peace and dr(rmty of the State and contrary to the statute 1n such case made and
: provrded : RERE o

| TY RS. WHITAKER -
o ‘,ASSISTANT‘. SOLICITOR. .




TSW/0348430 DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-10-01878
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department g

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2018-030538

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

FEBRUARY TERM
2018A1010205787

DATE OF ARREST
10/12/2018 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
CHARLES JOSEPH BUNTON
: )
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
SHOPLIFTING- ENHANCEMENT
SC Code: § 16-13-0110(A)
CDR Code: 2877
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

RECEIVE)
MAR 25 2013

SC Court of Appeals




ARREST WARRANT

. 2018A1010205787

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
il icipali
County D Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE
against

Sex:
DL State:
DOB:
Prosecuting Agency: ~ North Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer:  Officer Fernandes - 0979

Offense: Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per

16-01-0057)
Offense Code: 2877
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0110(A)

. The accused
15 to be arrested and brought before me to be
deall with according to the law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant
on

Signature of Constable/Law Enforcement OMcer

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL =~ Sy
K] County  [T] Municipaiiy of ) AFFIDAVIT sCeksn

Charleston

)
Personally appeared before me the affiant Officer Fermandes / ﬂE S(W who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Charles joséph Bunton
did within this county and state on or about 10/9/2018
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

violate” the criminal Taws of the
Charleston )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per 16-01-0057)

| further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Signature of Affiant \
S'I.'ATE OF SOUT;!“CAROLINA ) ) 2 ' A \‘AI
@ County/ D Municipality of ) Afiiant's Address 2500 City Hall e
) North Charleston, $C 29406-
Charleston Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 10/9/2018 defendant  Charles Joseph Bunton
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per 16-01-0057)

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon asis

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 10/12/2018
3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200

) Judge's Address
ﬁ_—ﬁ, 83.) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
ignalure of Tssuing Judge

Judge's Telephone 2
Priscilla Bridges Baldwin y AETochal (343)740-9822
D Municipal

Judge Code: 5749 ) Issuing Court: [Zl Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

RFECEIVED

MAR 25 2019
SC Court of Appeals



’

- BAIL set b‘y '.
" priscilla B. Ba\dww .

o O VR

TNESSES -

Type and Amount;

Telephone:

Napg

F /0,00

Name:

Address:,

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

~

Telephone:

1

on

Name:

i Address: )
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
o e - DGiSiON; e ¢ e e e e i e

YT Name:'

Address:

Telephone:

P DISPOSITION before

Name: |

- Address: )

. Telephone:

i " (indicate Jury tral, bench irial

nch trial, plea, nol,ipros., etc.)

1708102

S WEWARRTRY

]
- . “Name: " ¢ o
Disposition: T Addres.s:j:' ‘ -
’ LT =
= - ~= oo Dt e e Telephone:: ™ "
g ‘ . Tt wn
. JURORS . © Name:. CD =
N ¢ " Address: .
co X N
e e J R U SN e . Telephone:. ... G e I
L. B N . )
- - - s - - Rt “wm o= Neme: ™ © " -
“ Address:
n Telephone:
. | .
r — K
Mo R PN = R .
B
. : .
N \
. RS ) . .
- : - : ) = . Co
" : .
s ¢
. ) e - © . . . "l . -
U . N e 5 i s . . . .
¢ .
" ' : .
! e e e - PR - . .
. : )




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON OCA# 2018030538
Pfc. Fernandes

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one i‘(’ 5”’9’ N/Z/ who, first being
duly sworn, deposes and says that

Charles Joesph Bunton

did within this county and state on Tuesday, October |9, 2018 did violate the criminal lawseadf t

t
South Carolina in the following particulars: kﬁéﬁIVED

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

| MAR 25 2019
SHOPLIFTING w/ Property Crime Enhancement

T W %& §16-01-57 SC Court of Appeals

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

On Tuesday October 9" 2018 at approximately 11:51am while at 7400 Rivers Ave, Walmart, which is
located in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant one,
Charles Joseph Bunton, did commit the offense of SH(%PL FTING y/ Property Crime
Enhancement in violation of section 16-01-57 of the| South Car‘o i;:: E«% ‘c&"ta& of 1976, as amended.
In that the defendant did willfully, unlawfully and felo?iously, deprive the business of the following items:
Womens boots — 29.98; LOR powder 7.97; STRP BK/HPK 3.98; CHRY Elastic 3.84; Spiderweb B 3.74;
LOR Foundation 8.86

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that on On 10/09/18 Officer Fernandes was dispatched to 7400 Rivers
Ave. (Walmart) in reference to a shoplifter, who was concealing items in a bookbag. The defendant was
detained. Officer Fernandes provided the suspect with Miranda rights, and inquired as to what he was
doing. He advised that he was just picking things up and putting them in his back pack that was zipped up
(concealment). The suspect did not have any form of identification on him. Walmart advised they did want
to press charges on the suspect. He was advised he was émdcr arrest. The subject stole $58.37 worth of
merchandise (Womens boots — 29.98; LOR powder 7.97; STRP BK/HPK 3.98; CHRY Elastic 3.84;
Spiderweb B 3.74; LOR Foundation 8.86). The subject was later identified as Charles Jospeh Bunton.

The defendant has a prior convictions for property crimes as follows:
1) Receiving stolen goods <2000 — Convicted 05/09/2017 - 2016A 1820500306
2) Receiving stolen goods <2000 — Convicted 05/09/2Ql 7-2016A1820500307
3)  Receiving stolen goods <2000 — Convicted 05/09/2017 — 2016A 1820500308
4) Forgery <5000 — Convicted 08/13/2007
5) Financial transaction card theft — Convicted 06/01/2016 — 2016A1 820500164
Pfc. Fernandes and Walmart are witnesses to prove the same. All this done g aw, peace and
dignity of the City of North Charleston and the state of South Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this [2__ day of

2018.

@'—/’ N. Charldstop, S.C. 29406

Signature of Judge Phone: 843-554-




